
 
Dear Bernie 
 
There was no further information received in relation to the MCCD. 
 
A coroner's certificate revising the cause of death was issued on 19 February 
2004.  
 
regards  
 
 
Alistair Butler 
Assistant Registrar General 
GRO, Oxford House 
49-55 Chichester Street 
Belfast BT1 4HL 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD)  
Sent: 25 January 2013 09:25 
To: Butler, Alistair 
Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
 
Dear Mr Butler, 
 
Thank you for your speedy response to our enquiry. We note that the response 
"Yes" was circled in Panel A indicating that further information would be 
available. Can you advise please whether any further information was forwarded to 
the Registrar in relation to this Medical Certificate of Cause of Death, and if 
so can you forward a copy of any further information provided. 
Kind regards 
Bernie Conlon 
Secretary to Inquiry 
 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Butler, Alistair 
> Sent: 24 January 2013 16:27 
> To: Durrant, Lisa 
> Cc: Ross, Leanne 
> Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
>  
>  
> Lisa 
>  
> Please see attached scanned copy of the reverse of MCCD. 
>  
> I can confirm that this relates to the death registration of Lucy  
> Crawford reg. No. D2000/V1/0501 
>  
> Regards 
>  

E-mail Message

From: Butler, Alistair [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0628154]

To: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1318908]

Cc:
Sent: 25/01/2013 at 10:49
Received: 25/01/2013 at 10:49
Subject: RE: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
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> Alistair Butler 
> Assistant Registrar General 
> GRO, Oxford House 
> 49-55 Chichester Street 
> Belfast BT1 4HL 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Alistair.Butler   
> [mailto:Alistair.Butler  
> Sent: 24 January 2013 23:39 
> To: Butler, Alistair 
> Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
>  
> Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox 
WorkCentre. 
>  
> Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 
>  
> WorkCentre Location: OXFORD_2NDFLOOR_ESS025493  
> Device Name: XRX0000AAF96056  
>  
>  
> For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit  
> http://www.xerox.com  
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